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Keep Learning and Make It Stick! 

Activity #1: After Action Reviews 

An effective project after-action review (or mid-point review) requires the willingness 

to encourage criticism and sometimes constructive conflict. In an AAR, the team asks the 

essential questions: 

• What did we expect to see happen? 

• What actually happened? 

• What are the reasons for the difference? 

• What have we learned that can be used in the future? 

 

1. What is an example of a project review on a team you’ve served on? What did you 

learn?  Did you make any adjustments going forward?   

2. What is an example of a team activity where you might have benefited from an 

AAR? 

3. How can the AAR approach be used for capturing knowledge of retiring or 

separating employees?  
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Activity #2: Learning and Procurement Planning  

You are a member of a Procurement Strategy Team planning for acquisition of an 

online evaluation tool that will permit distributed (i.e. online) evaluations of proposals by 

evaluation committees.  Your current system permits online publication and receipt of bids 

and proposals, but there is no module that allows initial evaluations, communication of 

questions to proposers, proposal revisions (if permitted), and final evaluation using RFP 

criteria defined by the procurement officer.  

Your workgroup is looking at the train-the-trainer requirement that will be part of the 

RFP.   

1. Using the adult learning model introduced in Seeing Excellence, which of the 

questions would proposers be in the best position to address in their proposal? 

2. Write a  one-sentence evaluation standard for the technical aspects of the train-

the-trainer approach. 

3. Write a one-sentence evaluation for assessing past experience/demonstrated 

capabilities of the proposer as it relates to virtual training.  

 

Why
• Why learn this?  How does it relate to the job?

What
• What needs to be learned given prior knowledge and expertise?

How

• How should the topic be engaged to guide experience, promote 
reflection, and allow application?

Who
• Who can help assess whether the learning happened?

Where
• Where can more be learned about the topic?

When
• When can the knowledge or skill be practiced?
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Courtesy of Cobb County School District 

Employee Name:  

# New Staff Oreintation / Training Trainer Completed 

1 
CCSD Procurement Services Web Site (Content) 

Content   

2 

CCSD Employee Intranet Site 

Contract list for purchases/Online Ordering   

Cobb Marketplace   

Form Bank (Travel/Leave Forms, etc.)   

3 

CCSD Portal 

eCobb   

Queries/Reports   

4 
Purchasing Regulations 

Review   

5 

Munis 

Requisitions   

Purchase Orders (Purchase Order Change Order)   

Purchasing Setup/Maintenance - Ship To Codes, Purchasing 
Departments, Daily Checks, Kicked Out Pos   

Vendors   

Contracts    

Workflow   

Reports   

5 

Board Agendas and BII 

Templates   

Board Planning Calendar   

6 

Board Policies and Administrative Rules 

DI Accounting and Reporting (G Procurement Practices)   

FEAE-R Construction on District Property Funded by Others   

FGC-R Construction Contractor Prequalification   

FGC-R Construction Contractor Prequalification   

7 

Formal Solicitation - Boilerplates, Tasks and Responsibilities 

Request for Quote (RFQ)   

Invitation to Bid (ITB)   

Request for Proposal (RFP)   

Invitation to Bid (ITB) for Construction   

Request for Proposal (RFP) for Construction   
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8 
State of Georgia Contracting and Bidding Requirements 

Overview   

9 

Shared Drive (s) 

Access   

Documents to save / naming   

2021 IFB_RFP_RFQ_Extension_Assign_SoleSource   

10 
Maintain Website (Expressions) 

Instructions/Tips for Maintaining   

11 

Overview of Cobb County School District 

Schools   

Central Office Departments   

12 

Contract Assignments 

Discuss Contracts that will be assigned provide background 
information and next steps    
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Laura Shelters’ Learning Tidbits 
 
Great employee onboarding can improve employee retention by 82%. Research by Glassdoor found that 
organizations with a strong onboarding process improve new hire retention by 82 percent and productivity by 
over 70 percent. Unemployment is low, job openings are high, and people have many choices when it comes to 
where they want to work—so it’s important to engage and retain employees from day 1. A strong employee 
onboarding process can help you accomplish that, while also helping new hires ramp faster, so they can be 
productive sooner. 
  
88% of Organizations don’t onboard well. Gallup found that only 12% of employees strongly agree their 
organization does a great job of onboarding new employees. That means 88% don't believe their organizations 
do a great job of onboarding, and that leaves a lot of room for improvement!  Given that a strong onboarding 
process can result in higher retention and productivity, there’s a huge opportunity for most organizations to do 
more on that front. Only about one in 10 employees think their employer does a great job of onboarding new 
employees—so use employee surveys to find out what you could be doing better! 
  
58% of organizations say their onboarding program is focused on processes and paperwork.  It’s no surprise 
that only 12 percent of employees think their organization does a great job onboarding, when Human Capital 
Institute (HCI) found that more than half of organizations focus their employee onboarding on processes and 
paperwork. Furthermore, one-third said their onboarding program was informal, inconsistent, or reactive. The 
best employee onboarding programs structured and strategic, rather than administrative, with focus on people, 
not paperwork. 
  
1 in 5 new hires are unlikely to recommend an employer. Digitate reports that one in five new hires are unlikely 
to recommend an employer to a friend or family member after their new hire onboarding experience. 
Employee referrals are one of the most coveted sources of hire because they’re faster and less expensive to 
hire, onboard faster, and stay longer. Many organizations will host sourcing jams with their new hires to dig into 
their social networks and see which of their connections might be a good fit for current or future roles. That’s 
why it’s a shame that 20 percent of new hires are unlikely to recommend an employer to a friend or family 
member. 
  
87% say mentor (buddy) programs boost new hire proficiency. According to HCI, 87 percent of organizations 
that assign an mentor or buddy program during the onboarding process say that it's an effective way to speed 
up new hire proficiency. 
  
While a buddy program is considered highly effective, fewer than half (47 percent) of organizations include it in 
their onboarding program. A buddy program is fairly easy to implement—and it’s free! Just match a seasoned 
employee with your new hire, and request that they check in once a week for the first month, and 1-2x per 
month thereafter, to make sure your new hire is acclimating to their new environment. They can introduce the 
new hire to other employees, help them find their way around the office, and show them local coffee shops and 
lunch spots. 
  
81% of organizations believe cross-boarding is just as important as new hire onboarding. 
HCI reports that 81 percent of organizations agree that onboarding internal hires is just as important as 

onboarding external hires. However, only 27 percent of organizations report that they effectively onboard 

employees that are promoted or moved to a new position. Internal hires won’t need company-specific 

information but certainly benefit from social activities to get to know their new team and role-specific 

onboarding. 


